ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY
AND
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Dan Flowers P.O. Box 2261
Director Liwle Rock, Arkansas 72203-2261
Telephone (501) 569-2000 Telefax (501) 569-2400

January 23, 2002

The Honorabie Hubent Brodell
Mayor, City of Jonesboro

P.O, Box 1845

Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403

Dear Mayor Brodell:

Recendly, our District 10 Headquarters received a request from Ms. Cricket Baker o conduct a traffie signal siudy
at the intersections of Highway 49 and Highway 351 and Highway 35) and Aggic Road in the City of Jonesboro 1o
determinc if signalizalion is warranied.

Cur study consisted of a 24-honr wrning woveinent counl, a review of accident records and an ou-site 22
investigation. Based on (he results of our study, we have deterninined that traflic volumes are currently sullicicnt 1o %’
mieck the warrants [or sipnalization at 1he intersection of Highway 49 and Highway 351 as outlined in the Manval ———
on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. The intersection of Highway 351 and Aggie Road does 1ot meet the warrants~
for signalizalion. - ND

Althongh construction and engincering costs relaled to signalization and roadway improvemeciits at the interseclion
of Highway 49 and Highway 351 are eligible for 80% Federal, 10% State and 10% local funding, a signal project
carnot be scheduled at this Lime due to the current backlog of signal projects. However, should the City desire to
proceed with the installation of a signal at this lime, the Departmeat can issue a pertnil for the signal’s installation
at the expense of the City. A preliminary cost estimate for this signal project is $75,000.

If the City should desire to wait until Federal lunds become available, please have your governing body pass a
Resolution (sample euclosed) and return it 1o us. The City will be responsible for any additional right-of-way and
utility relocation as well as providing power and maintaiming the signal aflcr installation.

If we can be of further assistance, please advise.

Youfy tnuly,

Robert L. Waliers
Chief Enginger

Enclosure

ce: Coininissioner J.W. “Buddy” Benafield
Director



